HISTORY OF ORIGINAL CORNER ESTABLISHMENT:

This area was originally surveyed by Timothy Davenport in September 1861 T5N R28E
under Contract No. 101 with the General Land Office. At this corner he

"set post, made mound, and set charred stake as per instruction”. No original
evidence was found.

In 1988, Dennis Edwards, OPLS 951, found a U.S. Brass Cap with no date set
in concrete.

DIAGRAM

DESCRIPTION OF CORNER EVIDENCE FOUND:
An 8-inch diameter concrete cylinder with top broken off was found at the corner position.
Two 1/2" rebars without caps on either side of Beach Access Road as sst by Dennis Edwards, Umatilla County Survey
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DESCRIPTION OF MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES | ESTABLISHED TO PERPETUATE THE
ORIGINAL LOCATION OF THIS CORNER:

A hole was drilled in existing concrete and a 3-inch brass disk with 2-inch stem was epoxied into hole.
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